


SAZZAD HOSSAIN

USER EXPERIENCE / FRONT-END DEVELOPER



PROFILE

 dribbble.com/sazzad

 codepen.io/sazzad

 linkedin.com/in/sazzadhossain

CONTACT

Location and other personal information available on request.

Contact me with job description first.

T: *Available on request* E: *Available on request*

W: sazzad.me

EXPERIENCE

BeeBack

January 2017 - Present
Flushing, NY

Chief Design Officer, Co-Founder

In any startups, each team member wears multiple hats. Of the many I wear; my primary focus is to make sure all design aspects of BeeBack is appealing to the wide variety of audiences. This involves our public website where potential clients and users can get all the information they require and encourage merchants to sign up, a free app that is inviting, easy to use and fun to use, a merchant web portal where merchants can easily monitor data and manage their profile and the social aspects.

Website: <https://beeback.io>

Gravit GmbH

June 2015 - July 2016
Berlin, Germany

Chief Product Officer (Promoted from UX Manager)

Worked with lead development and design team in creating new user interfaces based on customer feedback. Moderated design and development team work load based on reported bugs and backlog. Engaged user base and retained valuable feedback to improve product usage and interaction. Conducted research into further product improvements and enhancements.

Website: <https://gravit.io>

On-Line Residential, Inc.

January 2013 - June 2015
New York, NY

Lead UX Developer

Collaborated with product, engineering and customer support teams to improve overall effectiveness and visual appeal of company products using agile development method. Crafted and implemented UI using industry-leading technology and practices.

Website: <https://olr.com>

Fleech Media, LLC.

January 2011 - January 2013
Jamaica, NY

Director of Operations

Planned and implemented policies and procedures employing an understanding of better business controls, strategies and methodologies to ensure product

effectiveness and to meet client satisfaction. Trained and managed team of professionals for effective work environment.

Website: <https://fleech.com>

Jorsek Software, LLC.

January 2008 – June 2009
Rochester, NY

Creative Director (Promoted from Designer)

Designed and implemented software interfaces with dev team. Crafted high-quality designs to meet client satisfaction and communicated with clients to better understand their needs. Converted client approved designs to the world's first XML based WYSIWYG editor.

Website: <https://jorsek.com>

EDUCATION

Rochester Institute of Technology

June 2006 – May 2011
Rochester, NY

College of Applied Science and Technology

Focus: Design Engineering, Anthropology and Field Studies
Awards: Deans List, HEOP Honors Student

The Renaissance Charter School

September 2002 – June 2006
Jackson Heights, NY

Science and Visual Arts

Activities: Basketball, Track, Climbing, Student Council, Botball Robotics
Awards: Principals List, Excelsior Club, National Honors Society, BotBall 1st Place

ABOUT ME

I am a UX / front-end developer from New York City. My professional expertise lies in being the bridge between the client, the design and the development team where I can moderate the work and re-invent the way users they see software and the web.

Languages: English, Bengali, Hindi and Spanish

Hobbies: Billiards, Table Tennis, Bowling, Baseball, Basketball, Hiking and visual arts.

References: Available on request.

EXPERTISE

Coding: HTML, CSS, SASS, LESS, Javascript (jQuery, React, Node), PHP, XML, Ruby on Rails

Software: Sketch App, Adobe (PS, AI, ID, XD, AE), Gravit Designer, xCode, Microsoft Office Suite, Slack, AutoCAD, SolidWorks.

PM/Versioning Tools: JIRA, Github, Trello, Abstract, InvisionApp, Balsamiq